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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, D.C. X631

January 22, 1979

Mr. Walter K. Moore

Washington Director

National Committee for an
Effective Congress

505 C Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 780
Dear Mr. Moore:

This is to advise you of the actions taken by the
Commission as a result of your recent complaint.

On November 2, 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that the Larry Williams for U.5. Senate Committee
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act by "receiving
financial assistance" from the National Republican Senatorial
Committee (NRSC) in excess of the limits set out in 2 U.S.C.
§d441a(d).

On the same date, the Commission directed an inquiry into
what appeared to be excessive "44la(d) expenditures" made by
NRSC. Information subsequently provided by NRSC indicated
that errors had been made in the categorization of certain
entries in their reports of receipts and expenditures. NRSC
amended those entries to reflect the following totals in
connection with the Williams campaign: Section 441a(d)
expenditures: $44,580; Section 441 contributions: §17,120.
The totals in each category are within the limits set out in
the Act.l/ Accordingly, on January 19, 1979, the Commission
found no reason to believe that NRSC violated the Act as
alleged in your complaint.

1. HNRSC had been designated as agent by both the Republican
National Committee and the Montana Republican State Central
Committee for the purpose of making expenditures under 2 U.S.C.
§44la(d) in connection with the Williams campaign.




g

\ ) : ' A e R i e _-J‘m'g-,_:,--_-j:;i._f.‘;_-,_ i L;i_;?_.ifg‘_,::_.__._. o

The file in this matter has been closed.

e e i

biad Should you have any questions, please contact Commission

“g\"‘q williar C. Oldaker
General Counsel

e
a
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W

WASHINGTON, D.C, 20461
A o January 22, 1979

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Rodney A, Smith

Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial
Committee

227 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 7B0
Dear Mr. Smith:

For your information, I am forwarding a copy of a
complaint which was filed with the Commission.

The Commission has determined that there is no
reason to believe that the National Republican Senatorial
Committee has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
as alleged in the complaint. Accordingly, the file in this
matter has been closed.

Should you have any guestions, please contact Commission
attorney Vincent J. Convery, Jr., at 2-523~4060.

A\ Wil Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of )
) MUR 780
National Republican )
Senatorial Committee )
CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal
Election Commission, do hereby certify that on January 19,
1979, the Commission determined by a vote of 5-0 to adopt
the following recommendations, as set forth in the General
Counsel's Report dated December 18, 1978, regarding the
above-captioned matter.

l. Pind no reason to believe that the National
Republican Senatorial Committee violated
2 U.5.C. §44la(d), as alleged in the complaint.

2. Close the file in this matter.

3. Authorize the sending of the letters attached
to the above-named report.

Voting for this determination were Commissioners
Springer, Aikens, Tiernan, McGa-ry, and Thomson.

Attest:

11279 Naryor L. Lorrreena’

Date C/ Marjorie W. Emmons

Secretary to the Commission

Signed by General Counsel: 1-12-79
Received in Office of Commission Secretary: 1-16-79, 1:20
Circulated on 48 hour vote basis: 1-16-79, 3:00
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
December 18, 1978 ?gJﬁNIB P[: Eﬂ

In the Matter of

MUR 780

National Republican
Senatorial Committee

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

On November 2, 1978, the Commission referred this matter
to the Reports Analysis Division (RAD) for inquiry into what
appeared to be excessive "44la(d) expenditures" made by the
National Republican Senatorial Committee (NRSC) in connection
with the 1978 Senate Campaign of Larry Williams in Montana. 1/

For purposes of making Section 44la(d) expenditures, NRSC
had been designated as agent by both the Republican National
Committee and the Montana Republican State Central Committee.
By virtue of this dual agency, NRSC's 44la(d) expenditure limitation
in Montana was $44,580.2/ NRSC, however, reported 44la(d) expendi-

tures of $51,590.

1/ This matter had been initiated by a notarized complaint filed by
Walter K. Moore of the National Committee for an Effective Congress.
The complaint alleged that NRSC violated the Act by making excessive
"44la(d) expenditures" in connection with the Williams campaign, and
that the Larry Williams for U.S. Senate Committee violated the Act by
"receiving financial assistance" from NRSC in excess of the statutory
limitations. On November 2, the Commission found no reason to believe
the Williams Committee violated the Act as alleged.

2/ The Republican National Committee and the Montana Republican State
Central Committee were authorized by the statute to make "44la(d)
expenditures" of up to $24,580 each. In designating the NRSC as its
agent for 44la(d) purposes, the Republican National Committee authorized
NRSC to make expenditures of up to $20,000. The Montana Republican
State Central Committee authorized NRSC to make 44la(d) expenditures

up to its 524,580 maximum. Thus, the total $44,580. (See Attachment I).
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In their reply to RAD's inquiry, NRSC indicated that certain
of their transactions had erroneocusly been designated "Section 441
expenditures" when they were, in fact, "Section 441 contributions."
The transactions which had been misdesignated were specifically
identified in NRSC's letter. (See Attachment II-2). The effect
of their redesignation of the transactions in question is that
NRSC's totals, in connection with the Williams campaign, now
stand as follows: Section 44la(d) expenditures: $44,580; Section
441 contributions: $17,120.

The totals in each category are within the limits set out

-y in the Act.3/
& RECOMMENDATIONS
~

1. Find no reason to believe that the National Republican
Senatorial Committee violated 2 U.S.C. §44la(d), as alleged
in the complaint.

- 2. Close the file in this matter.

- 3. Authorize the sending of the attached tters.

c ) ro- : , :
c j/}filj//i'jj q/{/’
~. Date william<C. daker —

General Counsel

3/ 2 v.5.C. §44la(h) provides:

"Notwithstanding any other provision of this Act, amounts
totaling not more than $17,500 may be contributed to a candidate
for nomination for election, or for election, to the United States
Senate during the year in which an election is held in which he is
such a candidate, by the Republican or Democratic Senatorial
Campaign Committee, or the national committee of a political party,
or any combination of such committees."
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ATTACHMENTS
I Letters of Authorization

kL. Memo from RAD, with Attachments 1, 2, 3, dated 30 Nov.'78
I1I. Proposed letter to NRSC
IV, Proposed letter to complainant




8

s B |

s

- ————

v -. . S

. / g‘_;‘. et Ao bibek
P S v cerngiphit v 0
(;?[r' e | vt =V Mk
sl Ll e
@&Jﬂdﬂk-m nmwthl-'ﬂ
CIAC=a A

July 13, 1978

The Honorable Pob Packwood, Chairman

National Nopublican Somaterial Cormittos
227 Haspachusetts Avenua, IE

HWaghingten, D. €. 20002
Dear Bob:

Dy this letter the Ropublican Mational Committes autherizas
the Natienal Republican Sonatorial Cermittes to carve as the
afent of the Ropublican National Cormittea, for the purpooa
of naking expenditures pusgsuant %o 2 USC Shkla(d)(3). Your
Cormittes ig authorised to make these expenditures, on bohal?
ol the Republican Hatienal Ce=aistoe, in connoction with the

penemal election casmpaipgn of Lassy ¥illiens for U. S. Sanate
fan Yontana.

Unde> Stuladal)(3) vou pav smend, on the Nasublican Ma<icnal
Cormittea's bohall, up to 510,090 for I'. Williamsg.

Dant perconal regazds.

Vesy truly voura,

&

DILL DROCK
Basfkna

ec: Ban Cotten
Bob loors
charlia Dlack
Jacauie Hrotmon
Hars Wirpan

Jday Banning

U2 0. Cosntoorsr Capesizon Gontor: 310 Fieot Cest Conthensy, Weshineten, DG, D307 (509 £23-0200,

Atrtachment -1
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Coptembar 5, 1070

Tha Conorablo Pob Packweed, Chalrman
Hatiennl Mapublican Sonnterial Coemittes
£27 Nanoachusaten hwenna, N2
Uachington, D. €. 20002

Oasar [Cob:

Ny this lettor tha feoublican National Cormittos outhorizes
tho National Nopublican Scnatorial Committoa to parve an tha
fgont of tha Dogublican National Co—mittoa, for tha a
o2 roking expenditures pursuant to 2 USC 844la (d) (3). Your
Co=mittes is authocized ¢a patke thana expandituros, on bohol”
% th2 Mosrblicon Naticnal Cemittea, in connestion with the
genezal elezticn compaign of Lasz=y Willipms of pronsor

Uncer 0442a (4) (2) veu may opond, on tha Republican Eﬁtionnl-

Committea's bBohals, v ta 510,000 Tor M. Willisnog, o
Dont paspemal rogazda.

Vasvy teuly voura,

0
DILi LOOCR
Lo/ban
cz: D2b laa=g

P2n Cotton
Chazlic Dlack
saomnic Hyatmres

Mass Ni=eon

[N M), [rorstaay Pemustiang aztar: 110 Flemt Orest Darthonat, Vinshinesan, D.G. 27079, (202) £24-0700

tbachmen? T - 2
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... e

C 3y Conirel :
Commiilsa,

k= Mer=nes 5. Heseen, == Civmen
Hos=—d G P, £ Vi Ceieen
e o A

- Cr. D=vid oy, Mooy Chormen
Fen Durdem, B—orss Doy

- 1423 Bt Aoy

H=sm, Mentna B2

~ LI LR

Octekar 16, 1970

= hxtnntion: Troy Foachonback
-

Th2 [Conorzabla Pob Poacinrood
Chairmnan

Patir2al Domublican Sonatorial Coe-mitteoo
— % £27 Uassashuootto Avenma, N.E.

faghingtoa, D.C. 20003

)
1

=3 L0z fornator Dachueed:

o3 Ly this lotter tha Montana Mepublican State Contral
Cemitcoo authorizes tha Naticnal DMapublican Sonatosinl
C'"—ji::c: 2 socve as tho agent of tho I'ontona State Nepubliean
& & e b o for tho pu=rooo o' raking aizondituses puscuant

= to 21130 uc"*im 441 a{d) (1) (3) in 1970. Your Cocomittco. is

— m~ onthotizced €2 roake thooe oxpondiinses coa bBohal® of tha Fentana
d ‘l | Morntlican Bifnfte Cont=al Committeoa in conpoction with tha

i canazal elepsica caraaign in I'ontana.

7 0 0

You nay op2ed on additicnal 53,500 on BEshal® of tha
Ilomtana Neopublican Stota Contrnl Comnittesn, brirging tho
| tnl anilissizoticn ia 1970 to the cotiora of ‘""-1.*.:1!1 allevad
b R

Thank yvou very much.

£ r.---r

.<<[ .:'k{j.r.q N
*.‘.-'e Diroctor

AMtathment -3
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Commities.

ki Poones 5. Heseon, £ Chemen
Hxa=d . Ferm, £ Vics Chsmen
Ctax My, Trom=umor

Or. O=rd Co'mey, Fnenes Cheman
Fcn Denhyom, Boousvs Daceior

1455 Mooy Ao

H:z=m, Menzng £

1403 4420459 Fay 5, 1970

Pomarchle PoY Pockueed

Chalcenn

I'n=ic=al Panrhlicea Conntorinl Coc—ittes
o7 Drooncbhelatta Avcena, H.E,
UeaMi=ere—, DC. 22002

Caa7 Ceaatos Poclzrced:

[7 this lestor cha Moeatrma S:ate Ponedlicea Coatsal Comittes cuchorirces
tha losicaaol Popehlican fematosinl Co—detes £a co=va &9 the ersat of tha I'=atena
fzama Noprhlices Co—itteon, for tha porposa of eoiiey erponditusos pooouest to
2 USS Caztioa 441 a (d)(1)(3) in 1970. Teur Co=miceea 4o cuthorized to o=ha
theas ependiceses oa bohalf of cha leatena Sznta Mopvhlices Ceittes 1a ccomnetica
with tha gosesal elezilica co—paipy for tha fooa%a ia Poatema.

Uzdas feesiea &A1 A (d){1)(3), vou oa7 c2ed ca thy Poatena Stote Peorhliess
Ce=aiccea’s bohal? ¢ to §21,C00.

T2 enpreciate vour coepa=atica in thia frpocteat task that cha 1970 alestios
Era proascased vl wvith, pattienlasly in Yipht of cka cev ledemal Electiea Cepalp

f ]
P2a= t-ishas, .
T g di S S P~
a TR (SR e
Floreace §5. laapen '
fGzate Chairoan
FIN/knS

Wf fachment 1-" ¥
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE
*oRIGIN: O&L

DATE /[-30° 7 ANALYST _ Dug Greevy

-TO: TEAM CHIEF _-%4_\4@__
ATTENTION: The Coppission
. COMPLIANCE REVIEW _G_M-
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR .

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYsm.ﬁ}}.q/

MUR No. __ 190 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL __ /2" 78

**PURPOSE: At the direction of the Commission, 35V1/78-138 was sent
o to the National Republican Senatorial Committee-Expenditures
. regarding the possibility that the committee may have exceeded
M~

its limits for making coordinated expenditures on behalf of

Larry Williams, Montana. Attachment 1

Response was received from the committee on 11/13/78.
Attachment 2

10 Day Pre-General Election Report filed by Williams for U.S.
Senate Committee confirms response of 11/13/78.

N

Attachment 3

2 9

7

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

Att+achwment I

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropriate.




m. In reply plena:‘r.’"‘?.’ to 18V1/78-138

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K SIRILI NW
WASHINGTION, 1.0, 20461

November 6, 1978

Rodney A. Smith, Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial Committee-Expenditures
227 Massachussets Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Mr. Smith: a

4 This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
political committees which wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended., This law, as you know, has many and sometimes
. complex provisions. One such provision precludes a national committee

' of a political party or a State committee of a political party from
making expenditures in conneection with the 1978 general election campaign
of a candidate for the United States Senate which exceed the State
Voting Age Population (VAP) x $0.02, plus the 1978 increase in the
Consumer Price Index (CP) of 22.9 percent; or $24,580, whichever is
greater.

RERERANEEE

The Commission notes that your committee was authorized to make
expenditures in accordance with 2 U,5.C. &4la(d) in connection with
the general election campalpr of the party's candidate for the United
States Senate in Montana. Specifically, the Republican National
Committee-Expenditures and the Montana Republican State Central
Committee have authorized your committee to make such expenditures
up to $20,000 and $24,580, respectively.

During review of the July 20 Monthly (Amended), the August 20
Monthly, the October 20 Monthly, and the Ten Day Pre-General Election
Reports of Receipts and Expenditures filed with the Secretary of the
Senate, we noticed entries indicating that you may have made expenditures
in accordance with 2 U.5.C. 44la(d) which exceed the amounts you were
authorized to expend.

%

In addition, the Commission notes that the committee has exceeded
the combined limit of $49,160 provided to the natior.i v mmittee and the
State committee of a political party for the making of such expenditures.
Coples of those portions of your reports are atteched so that a review
of your recprds can be made.

Athachment T-1
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If you find that the entries in question are incomplete or incorrect,
please submit a statement which would clarify this particular matter

for the public record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter.

If you find that the expenditures you made were in excess of tha
limits set forth in the Act, please notify the Commission of such by
letter,

iy
Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of
this letter of the determination made on this matter. If you have any
questions please notify David U, Creevy, our Reports Analyst assigned

: to you. Our phone number is (202)523-1474, or toll free number
. (B00)424-9530,

Sincerely,

. QBewn /8

' Orlando B. Potter

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
Enclosure

J (W '3 . R s 1 R e e e e )
LLpe ol e - " - -
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woverber 10, 1978

The Nonorable J. Stanley Rirrice
Secretary of the Senate

Cffica of Mublic Records

119 D Street, X. E.

Yashington, D. C, 20510

S323
/1 /78 -5f22 [z

RE: JSVi/78-138

Dear Sir:

The Federal Election Co=—ission notifled =e chat the
Xatlonal Republican Senatorial Comilttee exceeded the a=zu=t
it was suthorlzed to spend on Larry Willlars behalf in “eataos.

In revieving our internsl records, 1 founé that the felicwe
ing twvo expenditures ere shown o the Cor—ittee's Seatecher
Report to be Section 21 Expesditures vhen cther vere, iz fac:,
Section L&l Conmtributions:

Secgion 221 In=Kind Contributicns

9/27/78 Wendt Advertising Media § 7.010.

P, 0. Box 2128

Mverzising

Great Talls, “oatana 59503

jo/3/78 Paul “cClosgkey

200 Cannon Bullding

Washiagton, 2. C. 2

Sectlon 451 Expenditures

9r27/718 Vendt Advertising

P. 0. Box 2128

Expense 3 1.0,
Rel=bursecent
0515

Yedia £17,990,
Advertising

Great Falls, Meontana 59303

Accordingly, the Xacional Republican Senatorial Corrittee
did not exceed its authorized spending ll=ic in Montana,

Sincerely,

’?J 25202

F.{-d-negr A, Salch

Atrtachment IT-2
'::.:: Treacurer
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET MW
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Rodney A. Smith
Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial
Committee

227 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E.
Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 780
Dear Mr. Smith:

For your information, I am forwarding a copy of a
complaint which was filed with the Commission.

The Commission has determined that there is no
reason to believe that the National Republican Senatorial
Committee has violated the Federal Election Campaign Act
as alleged in the complaint. Accordingly, the file in this
matter has been closed.

Should you have any questions, please contact Commission
attorney Vincent J. Convery, Jr., at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

Enclosure

F+taclhivment TIT



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W,
WASHINGTON,D.C. 20463

Mr. Walter K. Moore

Washington Director

National Committee for an
Effective Congress

505 C Street, N.E,

Washington, D.C. 20002

Re: MUR 780

Dear Mr. MoOre:

This is to advise you of the actions taken by the
Commission as a result of your recent complaint.

On November 2, 1978, the Commission found no reason
to believe that the Larry Williams for U.S. Senate Committee
violated the Federal Election Campaign Act by "receiving
financial assistance" from the National Republican Senatorial
Committee (NRSC) in excess of the limits set out in 2 U.S.C.

_ §44la(d).
o L |
e On the same date the Commission directed an inquiry into
r iy what appeared to be excessive "44la(d) expenditures" made by
ﬁﬁ7i NRSC. Information subsequently provided by NRSC indicated
;gi that errors had been made as to the categorization of certain
e entries in their reports of receipts and expenditures. NRSC

amended those entries to reflect the following totals in
connection with the Williams campaign: Section 44la(d)
expenditures: 544,580; Section 441 contributions: §17,120.

Tht totals in each category are within the limits set out in

the Act.l/ Accordingly, on December , 1978, the Commission
found no reason to believe that NRSC violated the Act as alleged
in your complaint.

: 1/ NRSC had been designated as agent by both the Republican

= National Committee and the Montana Republican State Central
Committee for the purpose of making expenditures under 2 U.S.C.
§44la(d) in connection with the Williams campaign.

ﬁ++ﬂf l\mfr'\'f 1




e LT AT : e Lt e - i
il B g i A! fuly s T i e s
i S| WA i Zo e ke AL y

The file in this matter has been closed.

Should you have any guestions, please contact Commission
attorney Vincent J. Convery, Jr., at 523-4060.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
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REPORTS ANALYSIS REFERRAL UPDATE

coriciN: O&C

DATE /30" 7¥ ANALYST _ Pug Greevy

T0: TEAM CHIEF _&ﬂ_,_m___
ission

ATTENTION: The Co
. COMPLIANCE REVIEW I!—ML-
THROUGH: STAFF DIRECTOR .

FROM: ASSISTANT STAFF DIRECTOR FOR REPORTS ANALYS[{IB\Q/

MUR No. __ 790 DATE OF ORIGINAL REFERRAL _ // 22" 78

**PURPOSE: At the direction of the Commission, 35V1/78-138 was sent
to the Mational Republican Senatorial Committee-Expenditures
regarding the possibility that the committee may have exceeded
its limits for making coordinated expenditures on behalf of
Larry Williams, Montana. Attachment

Response was received from the committee on 11/13/78.
Attachment

10 Day Pre-General Election Report filed by Williams for U.S5.

Senate Committee confirms response of 11/13/78.
Attachment

OUTCOME: (if applicable)

*Commission unit which initiated original Referral (e.g. AUDIT/RAD/OGC).
**INFORMATION, or RESULTS OF RAD ACTION, as appropnate.

1



Q . In reply plennm.'x-r. to I8VI/78=~113R

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

IWG K STRLLE NW
WASHINGTON, 100, 204031

November 6, 1978

Rodney A. Smith, Treasurer

National Republican Senatorial Committee-Expenditures
227 Massachussets Avenue, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Mr. Smith: a

This letter is prompted by the Commission's interest in assisting
political committees which wish to comply with the Federal Election
Campaign Act, as amended. This law, as you know, has many and sometimes
complex provisions. One such provision precludes a national committee
of a political party or a State committee of a political party from
making expenditures in connection with the 1978 general election campaign
of a candidate for the United States Senate which exceed the State
Voting Age Population (VAP) x $0.02, plus the 1978 increase in the
Consumer Price Index (CP) of 22.9 percent; or $24,5B0, whichever is
greater.

The Commission notes that your committee was authorized to make
expenditures in accordance with 2 U.5.C. 44la(d) in connection with
the general election campaign of the party's candidate for the United
States Senate in Montana. Specifically, the Republican National
Committee-Expenditures and the Montana Republican State Central
Committee have authorized your committee to make such expenditures
up to $20,000 and $24,580, respectively.

During review of the July 20 Monthly (Amended), the August 20
Monthly, the October 20 Monthly, and the Ten Day Pre-General Electiom
Reports of Receipts and Expenditures filed with the Secretary of the
Senate, we noticed entries indicating that you may have made expenditures
in accordance with 2 U.5.C. 44la(d) which exceed the amounts you were
authorized to expend.

In addition, the Commission notes that the committee has exceeded
the combined limit of $49,160 provided to the national committee and the
State committee of a political party for the making of such expenditures,
Copies of those portions of your reports are attached so that a review
of your recprds can be made.




If you find that the entries in question are incomplete or incorrect,
please submit a statement which would clarify this particular marter

for the publie record. You may do so by amending your original report
by letter.

If you find that the expenditures you made were in excess of the
limits set forth in the Act, please notify the Commission of such by
letter.

-
Please notify the Commission within ten (10) days of receipt of
this letter of the determination made on this matter. 1f you have any
questions please notify David U. Greevy, our Reports Analyst assigned

to you. Our phone number {s (202)523-1474, or toll free number
(800)424-9530.

Sincerely,

Gl /S o

Orlando B. Potter

Certified Mail
Return Receipt Requested
Enclosure
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R s toverber 10, 1978

The Honorable J. Stanley Kirrmice
Sccrotary of the Senate S '.313

Office of Public Records »
119 D Street, ¥, E. /i1t —f/ﬂ/‘f
Washington, D. C. 20510

RE: 3ISVI/78-1]

Dear Sir:

“he Federal Election Cocoission nocified =e that the
%atienal Republican Senatorial Cor—ittee exceedead the s=oumt
it was authorized teo spend on Larry Williars behalf in “catans.

In revieving our internal records, I found that the follew=
ing two expendltures were shown o7 the Cor={ttes's Septe=ber
Repors to be Section Zil Expenditires vhen ther were, iz fac:,
Section &G Contributions:

Section 44] In-Kind Coperibucions

9/27/78 Wendt Advertising Media 5 7,010,
P. 0, Box 2128 Advertising
Great Falls, Yontana 5903

Los3/78 Paul “cClogkev Expense 3
200 Canmon Building Rei{=bursecent
Washington, 2. C. 20515

Section 441 Expenditures

9127/78 Lendt Advertising Madla 517,990,
P. 0. Box 2128 Advertising
Great Falls, Montana 59203

Accordingly, the Xational Republican Senstorial Cor—ittee
did not exceed Its authorized spending li=-it in Montena.

Sincerely,

xR it SN

Rodnevy A, Soith

}d Treasurer
227 Mpsap ity Rernur S0 & Wadhunpron I00 Jowwal & 300 206 2

e e el Ll o el o

By & mp st ot wm et o b - s asm s

- - B e S — |




Tha llerozabla J. Cianley Ri—dict
fecrctary ol thy Cenatg

02fien of MeBliz Pecords

119 D Szzees, I, E,

Wechingtea, D. C. 20510
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 k STRELT N.W,
WASHINCTON, DL 20463

November 3, 1978

Mr. Michael Biddinger
Treasurer

Larry Williams for U.S. Senate
P.O. Box 1978

Great Falls, Montana 59401

Re: MUR 780

Dear Mr. Biddinger:

I am forwarding for your information the enclosed
complaint which was received by the Commission.

The Commission has determined that there is no
reason to believe that your committee has wviolated the
Federal Election Campaign Act with regard to those matters
raised in the complaint. Accordingly, the Commission
intends to close its file in this matter insofar as it
concerns the Larry Williams for U.S5. Senate Committee.

Should you have any questions, please contact
Vincent J. Convery, Jr., the Commission attorney assigned
to this matter, at 202-523-4060.

Sincerely,

vSC TV J ol o)

\‘1‘3 William C. Oldaker

ﬂ\*’ General Counsel

Enclosure



i

MUR 780 (78) . o

VIA TELEGRAM

Transmitted to Western Union on November 2, 1978 at 1:00 p.m.
Herb Williams
28 Neill Avenue
Helena, Montana 59601
on behalf of
Larry Williams For U.S. Senate Committee

The Commission has received a complaint from the National
Committee for an Effective Congress which alleges that you have
violated 2 U.S5.C. §44la(d) of the Federal Election Campaign
Act.

The Commission has determined that there is no reason to
believe that your committee has violated the Federal Election
Campaign Act with regard to those matters raised in the complaint.
Accordingly, the Commission intends to close its file in this
matter insofar as it concerns the Larry Williams for U.S. Senate

Committee.

A letter and copy of the complaint will follow.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel




BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELBECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of

National Republican Senatorial
Cammi ttee

Larry Williams for U. 5. Senate
Commi ttee

MIR 780

T T St Vol Sl S

CERTTFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election Commission,
do hereby certify that on November 2, 1978, the Commission, meeting in
Executive Session at which a quorum was present, determined by a vote of
6-0 to take the following actions in MUR 780:

1. Refer the matter to the Reports Analysis Division for
o review, and make no finding with respect to the alleged
violation of 2 U.S.C. §44la(d) by the National Republican
- Senatorial Committee,

- 2. PFind no reason to believe that the Williams for U. S.
Senate Cammittee violated the FECA as alleged in the
camnplaint.

3. Authorize the sending of the letter to the Williams for
U. 5. Senate Committee attached to the General Counsel's
Report.

"’I

Attest:

7 9

Date
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.'znzm ELECTION COMMISSI
1325 K Street, N.W.
20463

Washington, D.C.

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

¢

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL MUR NO.
BY OGC TO THE COMMISSION DATE CDEgLLIﬁT RECEIVED
. BY OGC_oOct. 30, 1978
STAFF

SOURCE: National Committee for an Effective Congress
(Walter K. Moore, Washington Director)

RESPONDENT'S NAME: 1. National Republican Senatorial Committee
2. Larry Williams for U.S. Senate Committee (Montana)

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.S.C. $§44la(d)

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Reports of Receipts and Expenditures

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED: None

BACKGROUND

In a notarized complaint dated October 26, 1978, it was alleged that
the Williams for U.S. Senate Committee had received financial assistance
from the National Republican Senatorial Committee in an aggregate amount
which exceeded the limits set out in the FECA.

Specifically, it was alleged that the NRSC had expended $51,590 in
behalf of the Williams Committee, when, as agent of the Republican National
Committee, it should have been limited by Section 44la(d) of the Act to
making expenditures of $24,580 in behalf of that Committee.

The complainant states that, in spending money in excess of the lawful
limit, NRSC apparently misinterpreted its authority under Section 44la(d)
to make expenditures as an agent both for the Montana Republican State Party
and for the Republican National Committee.




DISCUSSION:

2 U.S.C. §441a(d) (1) provides that the national committee of
a political party and a State committee of a political party, including
any subordinate committee of a State committee, may make expenditures
in connection with the general election campaign of candidates for
Federal office. These "44la(d)" expenditures are counted neither as
contributions to the candidate nor as expenditures by the candidate
or his authorized committees.

2 U.S.C. §441a(d) (3) establishes the limitations on such expendi-
tures. 1In the case of a Senatorial candidate the limitations are
expressed in the following formula: State Voting Age Population x $0.02,
plus the 1978 increase in the Consumer Price Index of 22.9 per cent;
or $24,580.00, whichever is greater. For a Montana Senatorial general
election, the limitation on party spending, therefore, is $24,580.00
each for the State committee and the National committee.

Commission Regulation Section 110.7 is that part of the Regulations
which construe 2 U.S.C. §44la(d). Subsection (a) (4) of that regulation
specifically grants to the National committee of a political party the
authority to make the expenditures authorized by Section 110.7 (which
include expenditures in connection with the general election campaign
of a candidate for Federal office) through any designated agent.

The Regulations contain no similar specific grant of authority
in the case of a State committee. On the other hand, neither do the
Regulations contain a provision which prohibits a State committee
from designating an agent for 44la(d) expenditure purposes.

It appears that in this case, both the Republican National
Committee and the Montana State Republican Committee designated the
National Republican Senatorial Committee as their agent for the
purpose of making 44la(d) expenditures to the Williams Committee.
(See Excerpt from NRSC's October, 1978, monthly report of receipts
and expenditures, Attachment E-G to complaint).

Considering the absence of any specific prohibition, we conclude.
that the action of the Montana Republican State Committee in designating
NRSC as their 44la(d) agent was not improper.

We recognize that a possible result of the State Committee's
designation of NRSC is that, in connection with the Williams campaign,
NRSC is able to expend from its own resources an amount twice as great
as its own 44la(d) limitation.




In this regard see Advisory Opinion 1976-108. 1In that proceeding,
the Commission dealt with the following issue: Whether an agency
arrangement (established for 44la(d) purposes) requires the agent to
expend funds which belong to the principal or whether the agent may
be authorized by the principal to expend funds owned by the agent.

Under the facts set out in that A0 Request, both committees
(i.e., both the "principal" and the "agent") were committees of
their national political party. Unlimited transfers of money between
them would have been allowed under 2 U.S.C. §44laf{a){(4). The
Commission concluded, therefore, that since funds could be transferred
between the committees without limitation, it was immaterial as to
which committee's funds were being expended under 2 U.S.C. §44la(d) (3).

We believe that the same rationale applies in the matter now under
consideration. Since 2 U.S.C. §44la{a)(4) also permits unlimited
transfer of funds between and among political committees which are
national and State committees of the same political party, it would
appear to be immaterial as to which committee's funds were being
expended under 2 U.S.C. §44la(d) (3).

We conclude then, that as agent for both the Montana Republican
State Committee and the Republican National Committee, the respondent
NRSC is limited to making $49,160 in 44la(d) expenditures in connection
with the Larry Williams for U.S. Senate Committee.

This conclusion leads to the second major allegation raised in
the complaint: that NRSC expended, and the Williams Committee benefitted
from, an amount greater than $49,160.

Reports of receipts & expenditures filed by the National Republican
Senatorial Committee reflect that "Itemized Coordinated Expenditures"
made in behalf of the Williams Committee totalled $51,590 in 1978.

(A review of the reports did not indicate that any refunds had been
made to NRSC).

We believe this evidence supports a finding of reason to believe
that NRSC exceeded its $49,160 limitation on expenditures as set out
in 2 U.S.C. §44la(d).

We note that there is nothing in the Act or in the Regulations
which specifically prohibits the Williams Committee from "benefitting"
from NRSC's excessive expenditures. Therefore, we will recommend that
the Commission find no reason to believe that the Williams Committee
viclated the Act, as alleged in the complaint.




-
w

RECOMMENDATION ::
It is recommended that the Commission:

l. Find reason to believe that the National Republican
Senatorial Committee violated 2 U,S5.C. §44la(d).

2. Find no reason to believe that the Williams for U.S.
Senate Committee violated the FECA as alleged in the
complaint.

3. Authorize the sending of the attached letters.

ATTACHMENTS :

1. Complaint with attachments
2. Proposed letter to NRSC
3. Proposed letter to Williams for U.S. Senate Committee




P - I, LR~

oy St

8 o

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1825 K STREET MW,
WASHINGTOMN (3., 20463

October 31, 1978

Walter K. Moore

Washington Director

The National Committee for an
Effective Congress

505 C Street, N.E.

Washington, D.C. 20002

Dear Mr. Moore:

This is to acknowledge receipt of your complaint
of October 26, 1978, alleging violations of the Federal
Election Campaign laws. A staff member has been
assigned to analyze your allegations. A recommendation
to the Federal Election Commission as to how this matter
should be handled will be made shortly. You will be noti-
fied as soon as the Commission determines what action should
be taken. For your information, we have attached a
brief description of the Commission's preliminary
procedures for handling complaints.

Lester N. Scall
Assistant General Counsel

Enclosure
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QTN THE NATIONAL COMMITTEE FOR AN EFFECTIVE CONGRESS 4+

October 26, 1978

Mr. William Oldaker

General Counsel

Federal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington D.C. 20463

Dear Mr. Oldaker,

The National Coomittee for an Effective Congress ("NCEC'), a political
camittee registered with the Federal Election Commission, files
camplaint alleging viclations of the Federal Election Campaign Act (""The Act'™)
by the Williams for U.S. Senate Committee ("'The Wi{llisms Committee'’) and

National Republicen Senatorial Committee ('NRSC'). The Williams Committee
is the principal campaign committee of Larry Williams, the Republican nominee
for the United States Senate in Montana. As set forth below, together with
the supporting documentation, NCEC believes that the Williams Committee has
received financial assistance fram the NRSC in aggregate amounts exceeding the
lawful limits under the FECA.

Specifically, NCEC alleges that the Williams Committee has benefitted
unlawfully fram the $51,590 in expenditures made on its behalf by NRSC
pursuant to 44la(d) of the Act. As agent for the Republican National
Committee (''RNC'') NRSC may make expenditures on behalf of Williams in the
Montana Senate election totalling only $24,580 -- or less than half the
amount actually spent so far, It appears that in spending moneys in excess of
the lawful limit, NRSC is relying on a serious misreading of its authority under
441a(d) to make expenditures as an agent for the Montana Republican state party
cammittee, as well as for the Republican National Committee. As a result, vast
sums of unlawful money are currently being spent by NRSC to influence the
Montana Senate election.

NCEC believes that these allegations require the Commission's urgent
attention., Action is required now to preserve the integrity of the electoral
process in Montana, and to insure that comparable violations by NRSC and
State Party comittees are not occurring in other Senate elections throughout
the country.

The $51.590 in 441a(d) Expenditures Made By NRSC On Behalf Of The Williams
Comittee,

Tlhroughout the current Senate campaign in Montana, the NRSC has been
generous with financial assistance to the Williams Committee. In addition to
at least $10,000 in direct contributions, see Appendix A, the NRSC has made
$51,590.00 in expenditures under 44la(d) on behalf of the Williams candidacy.
See Appendix B. The 44la(d) expenditures made by the NRSC clearly violate the
Iimits applicable under that section to the Montana Senate election.

505 C Sheel. NE  Washinglon. D.C. 20002  202-547-1151
10 Eost 39th Streel  Mew York. New Yok 10016 212 6844905




In the first instance it must be noted that the FEC has calculated a
441a(d) expenditure limit for the Montana Senate election of $24,580. Under

441la(d), the national and state party commdttees may each spend this amount
on behalf of Senate candidates, for possible total party expenditires of
$49,160. By epending $51,590 so far on behalf of the Williams campaign,

the NRSC has spent $2,430 more than the total expenditures authorized for
national and state camittees under 441a(d). Apart from any question of its
authority to expend 44la(d) monies on behalf of both national and state
canittees, the NRSC has exceeded the lewful limit under any theory.

Yet it is apparently the theory of NRSC that is entitled to take full
advantage of the expenditure limits of both national and state party committees
under 44la(d). The pre-election report of NRSC, filed October 20, 1978,
explains on schedule F ("'Itemized Coordinated Expenditures made by Political
Party Committees or Designated Agents....) that it has been designated by the

"Republican National and/or Respective State Committees' to make expenditures
under 44la(d) on behalf of federal candidates. Thus the NRSC apparently

assumes that as the claimed designee of both the RNC and Montana state committee,
it can utilize the combined expenditure limits of both these conmittees, or

-~ a full $49,160. It is known that under the FEC's Advisory Opinlon 1976-108,
a congressional campaign cammttee, such as NRSC, may arrange a designation

~ with the national party cammittee, and that therefore the NRSC is allowed
to make a maximum $24,580 in AAIa(d) expenditures as RNC's agent. But no

oo similar FEC approval has been given to any 44la(d) designation of NRSC by a

- state party cammittee, such as the Montana Republican State Committee. Yet
with this added designation, the NRSC has equipped itself with massive new
— spending power, all of it fueled with moneys raised nationally.

- NCEC believes that NRSC has twisted the intended purposes of 44la(d),
as well as AO 1976-108, in an attempt to arrogate unto itself this vast
new spending power. As NCEC understand it, 44la(d) provides special spending

— limits for national and state parties as a means of assuring their continued
' vitality and importance. AC 1976-108 simply acknowledges that congressional
~ campa:.gn cammittees are "'comittees of their respective national political

parties', (emphasis added) and should be permitted therefore to act as agents

of the natuional party committees for 44la(d) purposes. Neither 44la(d), nor

. AD 1976-108, suggests that a congressional campaign comrdittee may latch on to

oo a state par;% camittee's limits under 44la(d), as under 44la(d), as is the

lieu of serving as a party-strengthening device AAla(d) thereby

beccmes a loophole for increased NRSC stdirrg -- without amny use state party
funds, or any state party participation in fund raising efforts, The result is
NRSC-strengthem.ng only, and a combined spending limit in Montana, including
both contributions and expenditures, of $66 660.*% In other states with Senate

* The crudity of the 44la(d) tactic involved here is underscored by the mamer

in which NRSC has reported it. NRSC reports a variety of 44la(d) expenditures,
including the $51,590 spent on behalf of Williams, but never attributes any
specific expenditure to the limit of either the national or state party committees.
NRSC simply proclaims itself 'designee” at the outset, and then proceeds to

spend up to (and in the case of Montana, beyond) the carbined limit of the two
party cammttees. Thus the "de51gnat10n device, clothed in agency principles,

is revealed for what it is -- a sham transaction to confer upon a congressional
campaign cammittee the greatest spending power of any political cammittee in the
cauntry,
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races this year, NRSC's use of 44la(d) would allow for specisl spending limits
for that committee as follows:

Combined Contribution

State and Expenditure Limit %
Colorado $107,364.48
Ilinois $404,536.68
Iowa $117,049.00
Kansas $ 99,302.24
Massachusetts $222,300.56
Michigan $326,421.44
= New Jersey $274,311.84
Termessee $166,356.48
& Texas $448,780.68

With these abundant monies, NRSC can mount in all these states, what it has
ey already mounted in Montana: a lavish media campaign, including expensive television and
- newspaper advertising, The Act did not contemplate that such moneys would be available
- through a single campaign committee located in Washington D.C., raising its money
-- mnationally, and acting in the name of both the party's national committee, and the
party camuittee in each of the fifty states. This is a serious violation of law
"l - immediate Commission action, both to remedy the amrent violation in Montana,
to insure that no similar violations are ocaurring in other Senate campaigns
=  around the country.

Sincerely,

WS f—

Walter K. Mbore
Washington Director

** It is assumed that the NRSC is designated as agent for both the national and state
camittees, and has full use of both national and state expenditure limits. It is also
ummﬁﬁ?&?wﬂﬂﬂﬂmldtuwﬁﬂlmnfﬂe $17,500 Senate contribution limit

WM/ ebw District of Columbia, ss: _
Signed and sworn to before me on this 26th day
of October, 1978.

My commission expires 1/1/82 JIM L. C'_Mfw—""

Notarv Public
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